
 
MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE 

 
 
 

The following document is provided by the 

LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY 

at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library 
http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied 
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions) 

 
 



-iO<;C:?H E. I3R:i:NNAN JOH~ t,!. H .. P.\TE!.lSO~i 

DONALD G. ALr:x.u:D2:5l '· ATTOII . EY GENERAL 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

STATE OF MAINE 

DEPARTMENT OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333 

August 15, 1978 

OEP~TY ATTCflrlE . .'S G'::i'IERP..L 

Charles M. Sexton, General Counsel, Maine State 
Housing Authority 

Donald G. Alexander, Deputy Attorney General 

First Lien Status of Mortgages to be Purchased by the 
Maine State Housing Authority 

This responds to your request for an opinion as to whether 
the provisions of 30 M.R.S.A. § 4756 which limit the Maine State 
Housing Authority's capacity to purchase mortgages to those 
mortgages which are first liens applies to bar the purchase of 
mortgages in a certain situation. 

FACTS: 

The facts as you describe them are as follows: 

The Authority is now considering the purchase of a mortgage 
on a low income housing development in Falmouth, Maine, to be 
located on property encum.oered by two mortgages of record given to 
one Andrew Iverson in 1939 in the amounts of $1260 and $1593 with 
no stated term or interest. Andrew Iverson died intestate in 
1940. There is a discharge of record dated 1950 for both mort­
gages which is executed by Andrew Iverson's widow and son, and 
which recites that the mortgages were paid during Andrei;,, Iverson' s 
lifetime. Andrew Iversons' two daughters did not execute the 
discharge, and their whereabouts is presently unknown. Pioneer 
National Title Insurance Company will insure the payment of both 
these mortgages shouid any legitimate claim for payment ever be 
made. 

You have also indicated that the developer is trying to 
obtain further documentation from the daughters or their heirs 
to confirm the discharge of the mortgage. 



,~- Based on the facts you have described, I do not believe that 
the existence of some technical u.ncertainty in regard to the cir­
cumstances of the discharge of the 1939 mortgages bars the Maine 
State Housing Authority from purchasing the mortgages in question 
in accordance with 30 M.R.S.A. § 4 75 6. · 

In this case there is evidence that the mortgages were dis­
charged, but that the discharge is subject to certain technical 
prob~ems. There is evidence that a discharge of the mortgages 
did in fact occur and that there was an effort to memorialize that 
discharge by the heirs of Andrew Iverson. Further, the technical 
problems are sufficiently insignificant that a title insurance 
company is willing to insure the property. Therefore, I do not 
believe that the 1939 :mortgages described above would stand in 
front of mortgages to be purchased by the Maine State Housing 
Authority in such a way as to deprive those mortgages of the 
"first lien" status · wnich is necessary for the purchase pursuant 
to 30 M.R.S.A. § 4756. 

I hope this information is helpful. 
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DONALD /CY. ALEXANDER "-) 
Deputy"Attorney General 
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